

# FARAN NAVAZI

Hillsboro, OR 97123

Phone: 512-577-9398 | Email: Faran.navazi@gmail.com

LinkedIn: [www.linkedin.com/in/farannavazi](http://www.linkedin.com/in/farannavazi) | GitHub: <https://github.com/FaranNavazi>

| Portfolio: <https://farannavazi.github.io/>

## SUMMARY

Full Stack Web Developer with a background in software development and life-long dedication to learning. Demonstrated work ethics and the ability to use knowledge and technical expertise to create user-friendly web applications. Known for strong leadership and project management skills with the ability to pay attention to details no matter the complexity of the project.

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, React.js + React hooks, Node.js, Express.js, Handelbars.js, Firebase, API and Ajax call, MySQL, MongoDB, PHP, Heroku, postman, security and session storage.

## PROJECTS

**Run Source** | <https://github.com/codemasterspro/CodeMasters>

- Simple web App created to show user desire route on map with distance calculation and accurate, local full weather forecast.
- Tools used: HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, JavaScript, jQuery, API's, Node.js, Google Analytics...

**JamTunes** | <https://github.com/JamesonC/JamTunes>

- A React-Native application to search, listen and like, new and old musics.
- Tools used: JavaScript, React-Native, Redux, Node.js, API's, NPM, SQL.

## EXPERIENCE

**Web Development Tutor at Trilogy Education** Apr 2020 - Present

Responsible for helping students to understand different subjects in Web Development. Assist and encourage the students in the learning processes. Review materials used in classes, explain various topics, and answers all the doubts and questions of the student regarding to that topic.

**Data Analyst / Front-end Dev at Apple Inc. via Apex Systems** Jun 2019 - Apr 2020

Main functions include research, data analysis and curation - Run evaluation tools - Ensure data integrity - Gather and collect data through research to allow for analysis - Provide feedback on processes and tools being used.

**Freelance Full-stack Web Developer at iFreshly** Oct 2018 - Present

We help small businesses generate more leads and sales with internet marketing.

*Key Accomplishments:*

- Bonuses on different contract for astonishing job, in minimum time.

**UI Designer at Mehmet Aseman Computer** Feb 2010 - Jan 2012

Designing of user interface for machines and software for accounting companies with the focus on maximizing usability and the user experience with Apps. Language mainly used in this role was C#.

*Key Accomplishments:*

- 3 months back to back employee of the month for clean and readable codes.

## EDUCATION

**Certification:** University of Texas at Austin - Austin, TX

A 24-week intensive program focused on gaining technical programming skills in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Firebase, Node Js, MySQL, MongoDB, Express, Handelbars.js & ReactJS.

**Associate Degree:** Pasargad Institute - Mashhad, Iran

Associate Degree completion in Computer Science.